AGENDA MEETING
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 - 2PM
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING A
21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
ANNOUNCEMENTS
e Please silence all phones and electronic devices
e Appeals
e Speaker Cards
e Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal
e Please exit the building

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 2, 2022 MINUTES

1- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2978-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-1 Suburban Zoning District for after the fact waivers of the required pond
setbacks and of the required 50 foot no cut buffers along the east and west sides of the common property
line.
The property is located: 20247 Tammany Avenue, Covington and 20140 Walden Street, Covington,
Louisiana
Applicants & Representatives: Larry Aleman & Sherrel Philips
2- BOA CASE NO. 2022-3006-BOA
Request by applicant in an A-2 Suburban Zoning District to reduce the required 50 foot no cut buffer to 25
feet on a portion of the north and south sides of the property and on the east side of the property.
The property is located: 292 Perrilloux Road, Madisonville, Louisiana
Applicant & Representative: Kimberly Autin
3- BOA CASE NO. 2022-3012-BOA
Request by applicant in a HC-3 Highway Commercial Zoning District for:
e a waiver of a portion of the required 10 foot planting buffers on the north, east and west sides of
the property.
e awaiver of the required buffers and required number of Class A & Class B trees within the interior
required planting buffers of the newly created property.
e areduction of the required street planting buffer.
e approval of the proposed landscape plan.
The property is located: 50 Park Place, Covington, Louisiana
Applicant: Rouse/Kingmill, LLC
Representative: Gulf States Development Services, LLC — Jason Reibert

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING AUGUST 2, 2022
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING A
21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The August 2, 2022 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment was called to order
by the Chairman, Mr. Ballantine.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESENT: Mr. Ballantine, Mrs. Thomas, Mr. Spies, Mr. Blache, Mr. Daly, Mr. Swindell,
Dartanian Sanders

ABSENT: N/A
STAFF PRESENT: Mrs. Lambert, Mrs. Couvillon

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
Moved by Mrs. Thomas and seconded by Mr. Spies to accept the July 5, 2022 minutes.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

1- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2965-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-4 Single Family Residential District to reduce the required north side
setback from 24 feet to 18 feet, the required south side setback from 24 feet to 18 feet and the
required rear yard/east side setback from 39 feet to 8 feet to allow for the construction of a single
family residence.

The property is located: 980 Marina Blvd, Mandeville, Louisiana

Applicant: Lewis & Chillon Kahn

Representative: Paul J. Mayronne

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Paul J. Mayronne: Representative for Mr. & Mrs. Kahn, property owners. Property in question is
located in Marina Beau Chene, which property is in a unique location. The property is abutting
marsh area in the front and the rear of the lot is abutting the Tchefuncte River, On the south side
It abuts the inlet to Marina Beau Chene and on the north side there is an adjoining neighbor. Letter
of no objection from abutting neighbor has been submitted. The neighbor is planning on building
home 80 feet from the property line. If the property would be located on a typical lot zoned A-4 it
would meet the setback. It is not a typical parcel due to the proximity of the river. Under the
Unified Development Code, the setbacks increase as the height of the house goes up. The reason
for the variance request is due to the location of the lot, unusual shape of the lot, it is not a perfect
square, and the provision of the Unified Development Code, which requires an increase in setback
as the height of the residence is increased. The increase in setback as the height of the house
increases is meant to protect abutting neighbors and to prevent to have direct look in abutting
backyard. Not a factor to take into consideration because only one neighbor. The requested setback
variances will have no negative impact on anyone in the area. Explains the requested setback



variance in the rear of the property, which is being requested due to the presence of stairs, which
extends within the setback, towards the Tchefuncta River. Owner is requesting to elevate higher
than the base flood elevation to make sure that it is high enough to sustain potential hurricanes or
rain storms.

Mr. Swindell: House needs to be elevated considering the location. Expect that other setback
requests will be submitted in the area. Need to take that into consideration when making the
decision on the request.

Mr. Ballantine: Letter of no objection from Marina Beau Chene HOA submitted. Did you obtain
a letter from HOA of Beau Chene Subdivision? Are you part of Beau Chene?

Paul Mayronne: The property is not part of part of Beau Chene proper.

Mr. Ballantine: Are there any more properties/houses to be constructed?

Paul Mayronne: There are 2 other houses to be constructed.

Mr. Ballantine: The residence is too big for the lot.

Paul Mayronne: The size of the house would fit if the elevation would be reduced.
Chillon Kahn: Two other houses will be constructed. Refers to the approved survey.
Mr. Ballantine: Will a road be constructed?

Paul Mayronne: Yes, a road will be constructed to access the 2 other residences.

Mr. Ballantine: How far is the front door from the road?

Gary Grants: Adjacent homeowner. Front door will be approximately 50 feet from the road. I am
currently building the pilings on my home.

Mr. Blache: Mr. Mayronne gave a good explanation of the regulation. No impact on adjacent
neighbor since there is only one neighbor and he submitted a letter of no objection.

Motion by Mr. Blache and seconded by Mrs. Thomas to approved the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY



2- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2970-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-3 Suburban District to increase the max allowable length of an
accessory building from 50 feet to 70 feet.

The property is located: 30271 N. Dixie Ranch Road, Lacombe, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Allison Zinskie

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Christopher Zinskie: Letter to represent Mrs. Zinskie. Will be far setback from N. Dixie Ranch
Road. It will not be an eyesore. The reason for the request to go to 70 feet is to allow to eliminate
the need for center support and to allow motion of tractor and other vehicular uses inside the
building.

Motion by Mr. Spies and seconded by Mr. Daly to approved the variance as requested.
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

3- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2971-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-3 Suburban Zoning District for a waiver of the required pond
setbacks.

The property is located: 12444 & 12448 Stanga Road, Covington, Louisiana

Applicants & Representative: Albert Royce Keaton & Tommy Guidroz

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Tommy Guidroz: Representatives for the property owners. Would like to have the pond crossing
the middle property line. If we would have to meet setback, would need to build 2 separate ponds.
Building only one pond will allow to preserve large trees.

Mr. Blache: Need to provide the maintenance agreement before the pond is dug and approved.

Mr. Ballantine: Who will be responsible to provide, draft the maintenance agreement?

Mrs. Lambert: Will provide template for the maintenance agreement to the homeowners and they
can provide to our office.

Tina Keaton: Owns the property fronting Stanga Road. Lots of water draining in the area, need the
pond.

Motion by Mr. Blache and seconded by Mrs. Thomas to approved the variance subject to obtaining
the permit and submitting the maintenance agreement.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY



OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Ballantine: Inquires about the progress on the possibility of having Board of Adjustment
getting compensated for the meetings and expenses to visit sites. Suggest that Board member be
compensated in the amount of $150 per meeting.

Mr. Blache: City of Mandeville Board of Adjustment member receive stipends.

Mrs. Couvillion: Planning Commissioners are compensated/$50 per meeting, amount set by State
Statute. Zoning Commissioners are also compensated/$50 per meeting, amount set by the Council.

Mr. Spies: Suggest a compensation of $50 for Board members and $100 for Chairman.

Mrs. Thomas: Suggest a compensation of $50 for Board members, which is same amount paid
when working voting machines.

Mrs. Couvillion: No resolution needed. Discussion should begin with Director of Planning &
Development to determine of there is any available money in funds. Can move forward with
resolution when ready to present to the Council.

Mr. Ballantine: Refers to yellow signs to advertise the location of the property in regards to each
BOA case. Some of the signs were down. Noted that no after the fact variance requests have been
submitted for the past 2 months.

NEW BUSINESS
Mr. Swindell: Inquire about how to know if appeals filed after decision of the BOA 1s made.

Mrs. Couvillion: Approximately 3 cases have been appealed within the past year. More than within
the past decade. Gives additional information regarding the cases that have been appealed.

Mr. Swindell: How can I find out about the cases have been appealed?

Mrs. Couvillion: Information regarding court dates can be provided. Cases are heard at the Court
House.

Mr. Spies: After the case is heard in District Court, it is not referred back to the BOA.
Mrs. Couvillion: It may happen but not in all cases.
ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Ballantine, CHAIRMAN

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY



MR. TOM BALLANTINE, CHAIRMAN

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the meeting and general
representation of the testimony given; and therefore, does not constitute verbatim testimony or
a transcription of the proceedings.



STAFF COMMENTS
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2022-2978-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 09/06/2022
Date of Report: 08/29/2022
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Larry Aleman & Sherrel Philips
Location of Property: 20247 Tammany Avenue, Covington and 20140 Walden
Street, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-1 Suburban Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: After the fact waivers of the required pond setbacks and of

the required 50 foot no cut buffers along the east and west
sides of the common property line.
OVERVIEW
Request by applicant in an A-1 Suburban Zoning District for after the fact waivers of the required
pond setbacks and of the required 50 foot no cut buffers along the east and west sides of the
common property line.

As per the Unified Development Code Sect. 130-2213. - Minimum standards. (47) Agricultural
and decorative ponds. c. The pond shall be set back a minimum of 25 feet from the front, sides
and rear property lines. The objective of the request is to allow for a waiver of the required
setback from the property line to allow for the completion of the construction of 2 ponds crossing
the common property line, as shown on the attached drawing.

There is no objection to the request since the proposed ponds will improve the drainage of both
parcels of land in a more centralized location. Should the Board be in favor of the request, it should
be subject to the following:
e Apply for pond permit and meet all other applicable requirements for a pond.
e Provide a maintenance agreement stipulating that the property owners are responsible for
the maintenance of the pond.

As per the Unified Development Code Sec. 130-2250. (b) (2) A minimum uncut buffer of 50 feet
in depth shall be required adjacent to residential zoning district. While the buffers along the east
and west sides of the property line, where the ponds are located, were cleared without a permit,
the front half of the parcel located on Walden street is still wooded and only a small portion of the
buffer was removed on the parcel located on Tammany Avenue. As stated in the attached,
additional native trees and shrubs are proposed to be planted on property to attract wildlife.

There is no objection to the request; however, the Board should consider postponing the request
to allow the owners to submit a landscape plan showing proposed location and species of trees to
be planted and impose a timeline to complete.

Should the Board be in favor of the requested waiver, it should be subject to the following:
e Submit a landscape plan showing the proposed location and species of trees to be planted
and impose a timeline to complete.



0 2022:2978'B0ALM




“The eastern side of +he Aleman's
roperty /s 7' Jower +4han the western)
Lise . “the weshorn propecky Ime 15 % i
lowe +han Hhe easderN side o +he
7‘\|”lf§ Pﬂ.lp:/{q hae . D}R:r.ig A Hc’;‘}' SeQASON
we arc Josiwg abovt 4+ peres of
vnvsable Proyc(fﬁ becavse F sﬁﬁs wet.
We woo\é. \\\A—c‘ M VAR AL N He (,,.u;)tic!cc.l
bofr %o be LE¥R. dor he ponc o

be shawed by boHh property owners .
Neighbors cawmot  see He bofr or the
pond and  woold be benyfead 4o oor
proeety and  Fhe ?ropcr\?-c.s Sosth ok
VS mA’\n Hae ‘?cmcl' rch\m;\s e_q_c'c.ss we
woter shed:  Doring heony (3") cang
~TAmmany  Pve  gocs onderwakers .

v Aol wuktr for houtes  toe0s

We e nme o o a s e
d%&?ﬁaﬁcﬁﬁm M W//a/Z%L >









.l
4 ‘
! 4T *
P
F L A
+ wh') ,
Gy
% Y
L]
.
\
v
| i "
e
A ]
4
e
'r
¥
%

l-"
J:{ rg

L
( A
2 ." 4
R
: ih.-’. ‘I't‘
S omel 1 8
F F 7., T
o .f’.k) .

SN O

v

Wi

¥
Lol >

b
W
_—

~
——a
,




STAFF COMMENTS
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2022-3006-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 09/06/2022
Date of Report: 08/29/2022
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Kimberly Autin
Location of Property: 292 Perrilloux Road, Madisonville, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-2 Suburban Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Reduce the required 50 foot no cut buffer to 25 feet
OVERVIEW

Request by applicant in an A-2 Suburban Zoning District to reduce a portion of the required 50
foot no cut buffer to 25 feet on the sides and to reduce the entire 50 foot no cut buffer to 25 feet in
the rear of the property.

As per the Unified Development Code Sec. 130-2250. (b) (2) A minimum uncut buffer of 50 feet
in depth shall be required adjacent to residential zoning district.

Requested variances:
e Reduction of a portion of the north side 50 foot no cut buffer (364.09 feet) to 25 feet.
e Reduction of a portion of the south side 50 foot no cut bufter (195.79 feet) to 25 feet.
e Reduction of the rear 50 foot no cut buffer to 25 feet.

The objective of the request is to allow for the construction of a single family residence, accessory
building and drainage pond. As shown on the attached survey and drawing, the 3.5 acre parcel is
encumbered by several natural elements creating a hardship when trying to design the property:
e Existing Parish maintained ditch/canal crossing the property
e Required 50 foot no buffers along each side of the drainage ditch/canal
e most of the property is located within Flood Zone A and a Special Flood Hazard Area,
requiring the need to provide a cut and fill plan meeting St. Tammany Parish Drainage
Requirements.

Should the Board be in favor of the request, it should be subject to final approval of the required
drainage plan, pond and land clearing permits.



pravidee] e COTD by £ GeRimeEe! !

[Dafks

tuﬂna_ﬁ ¥
1 gyt G P

2-3006.80A NN
B




To whom it concerns,

We own Parcel B (3.51 Acres) on the east side of Perrilloux Rd. Per St. Tammany Parish, there
are buffer requirements for this property because it’s been deemed a “Special Flood Hazard
Area”. The buffer is to help absorb runoff. The said buffers are 25° on the front and 50’ on sides
and rear property lines. There is also a 50° buffer on both sides of the canal running through the
property. These buffers allow for natural vegetation only, no structures including driveways and
buildings can be built within said buffers.

We were asked to hire a civil engineer to do a cut/fill plan because we are in a flood zone
and are adding fill from our site to accommodate the road crossing the canal and to size the
culvert underneath the crossing. It’s come to our attention once the driveway, home, and shed
were graded the bottom of the slopes were crossing into the buffers by 10-25°. Several iterations
of grading were done and the best-case scenario was the one approved by Maria Robert.

At this stage we are under a huge practical hardship when trying to fit our house and shed plans
into this limited area. Please assist us in becoming a St. Tammany Parishioner by reducing the
buffers accordingly. '

Sincerely,
Bobby and Kimberly Autin



To whom it concerns,

We own Parcel B (3.51 Acres) on the east side of Perrilloux Rd. Per St. Tammany Parish, there
are buffer requirements for this property because it’s been deemed a “Special Flood Hazard
Area”. The buffer is to help absorb runoff. The said buffers are 25 on the front and 50’ on sides
and rear property lines. There is also a 50° buffer on both sides of the canal running through the
property. These buffers allow for natural vegetation only, no structures including driveways and
buildings can be built within said buffers.

We were asked to hire a civil engineer to do a cut/fill plan because we are in a flood zone
and are adding fill from our site to accommodate the road crossing the canal and to size the
culvert underneath the crossing. It’s come to our attention once the driveway, home, and shed
were graded the bottom of the slopes were crossing into the buffers by 10-25°. Several iterations
of grading were done and the best-case scenario was the one approved by Maria Robert.

At this stage we are under a huge practical hardship when trying to fit our house and shed plans
into this limited area. Please assist us in becoming a St. Tammany Parishioner by reducing the
buffers accordingly.

Sincerely,
Bobby and Kimberly Autin

F Drion Q)FO\.,MA‘ %nov Q\DJCC)— ’\"O “+he PC(‘AJC_’\‘;OQ
In +he ba Lo {rom SO Ao JS° O Hthe Sooyn Sde
P"\DP&#‘T }‘”Q.

Py

3% Perr Moot R
Madisonunlle LA ToYY)



_\.,-__________

A

X

26 ——

20

157
BFE 15.00° NA\

EXISTING T WE TAL EULVERT]

231 )
10E

m |||||

|
B mo e e
g sz

1125 SI0E AN REAR NO-CUT BUFFERS]

[mekaiey

_STE mam

. D SHED|
X30W
'AD ELEV. 1000

EFmEY a5y |

400

PARCEL B
3501 ac.
T1s25aT

~ % s 40.19CFS - 100YR EVENT
Bt ot e N N s R e i R I

VWi 1458 ] e
INV.IE11426 | A | s

PERRILLOUX ROAD

|GRanED PoND | 31 SI0E SLOPES g
2,420 CUBIC YARDS OF CUT T0 BE ki

AND SPREAD THROUGHOUT YARD

125

20

v

0 —— g
0+00 0450 0472
POND CROSS SECTION
HORIZ. SCALE: 1" = 40'
/ VERT. SCALE: 1" = 8'

HORIZ. SCALE: 1" = 40"
VERT.SCALE: 1"=8"

4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00 8450

E-W
HORIZ. SCALE:
VERT. SCALE:

; EEECTFL COWACTED TG}
= _sos PROCTOR)

fo -GG GILVERT
[SEE PLaNS FOR INVERT

1P RAP ENDS OF PIPE
[FIPE MUST HAVE 1" OF COVERAGE

PROPOSED DITCH CROSS SECTION WITH PROPOSED 84" CULVERT
@ DRIVEWAY CROSSING
SCALE: 1"=5'

EXISTING DITCH CROSS SECTION "A-A"
SCALE: NTS
SEE EXHIBIT A-A
FOR DITCH CALCS

VICINITY MAP

Scale: NTS

Genaral Devalopment Infermation:
Single Famiy Residential

Bobly At Home and Shed

Bobby Autn

PO Box 976 Madionvills, LA 70447

Cruner 504-6283750

Total Acres: 3501

1
Panilotx Road

Lot adjacent to south of 1048217058
Flond Zone: AL

¢ 15 NAVD. B8

FiaM: 22103C0280F

Dated: 047302008

1)5ita 5 in Flood Zone A & X as por FEMA FIRM
Z2103C0260F. dated 473012008, Elrvabons shewwn aro

NAVD 8.

2) Pian i o il mtsgation and drainags fiow patem ony

8) Gravel fload 1o ba at siey. 18,0 and graded as shown
7) Courdinata systar s LA State Plann, South Zone
Contractor 1o staks out grading plan pior (o work being
dons.

8.) Contractor must 28 811 ar One Cal prcr o Sigging.

the chient intends t spread il

42333 Deluxe Plaza Suite 8

Fax: (985)-542-6515  Hammand, LA

Enpinoers - Land Surveyors - Environmental Consultants

Engineer - Robert C. Barrilleaux, PE # 28869

Ph: (985)-542-0391

Earrllans

_adpon

REVISIONS

CUTIFILL MITIGATION PLAN

BOBBY AUTIN
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL |~
SECTION 16, T7S, R10E
St. Tammany Parish, SlgteF[LA




THIS CORNER is reported to be S?,uth
- 1334.52" & East 20.0° from the 1/4 REFERENCE BEARING:
Section Corner common to Sections Iron Rod A to Iron Rod B
9 & 16, T7S, R10E. SB9'42'57"E
(per Reference Survey No. 2)

£

.

=
S
gg‘ PERRILLOUX TRACE AVENUE
C T 1
®,pds PERRILLOUX TRACE {
AT 4 8{).0 ” 80.9 )i. 90, ‘H 89,99 5954‘2 57E 1'5. 90 03 4 po 0a' L Ao on' L o o 121 ® ‘:)
A 1‘2 L » 4 b2 S s >4 34 4 I::)f 4
O W
5 &£ PARCEL A 5
i&  "J"3.501 AiRES g#g
B \ n ]
\%m\‘- SERVIUDE Won! 89'42'57"W 610,02’ §
(= \\&" SBY 610.0 (.
- P\-._\_V 1 X >
Sl i, PARCELE &[5
o L 3.501 ACRES 'Bgz PARCEL E
3 ~2q‘3:e4 s 2 14.163 ACRES
= ¢ B9 "W 610.02" . 4
; N S89 i (62,9 \\"N"( &
o 8 k. Nof N
& FI3 PARCEL C\ @22
%! |& 2.458 ACRES 28
B4 2L 393,52 26
B9°4. 5 > v Sl £+
. ’\_ T ()
“ PARCEL D i % .
5 9. FLOOD ZONE |
]y [ RO S o, P

1" ANGLE IRON FOUND

3/4” IRON PIPE FOUND

1/2" IRON PIPE FOUND

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

= 1/2" IRON ROD SET
MAG NAIL SET

FENCE

NB9'26'08°W 49430

ores. "PERRILLOUX ROAD~/

1. This property is located in Flood Zones A & C, per
F.E.M.A. Map No. 225205 0205 C, dated October 17, 1989.

# v
*0BB08®
swanEnw

APPROVAL:
2. There is on . occess ond droinage servitude running along
both sides of the ditches. 20" from top bank on the south
side and 20' from top bonk on the north side. 7/ s
REFERENCE SURVEYS: mas@ OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING
1. Survey for George Provosty by Herbert C. Sanders,
Surveyor, doted Ju?\e 14, 1973. . z n

SECRETAF bWﬂms
2. Plat of Perrilloux Troce by John E. Bonneau, Surveyor, ‘
doted August 2, 2018, filed St. Tammany Pairsh Clerk of (.1
\

Court Map File No. 5770.

THERE IS NO REPRESENTATION THAT ALL APPLICABLE SERWTUDES ANO/OR CLERK OF COURT  Pamela Tripp, Deputy’Clerk
RESTRICTIONS HAVE BEEN SHOWN HEREON. ANY SERWTUDES AND, :

RESTRICTIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE LWITED TO THOSE SET FORTH , )

N THE DESCRIPTION AND/OR INFORMATION FURMISHED THE UNDERSIGNED. t’z-—le A0A0 mM,

A TITLE OR PUBLIC RECORD SEARCH FOR SUCH INFORMATION WAS NOT MADE

BY.THE UNDERSIGNED IN COMPILING DATA FOR' THIS SURVEY. DATE FILED FILE NO.
e John G. Cummings and Associates (%% 852-92%
503 N. JEFFERSON AVENUE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS C'OWNGTGVE LA 70433

pLaT prepared For:  George Hurst Provosty Irrevocable
Trust Agreement

Vit

< OF LOUIS,
QAT ’
swomic A surv or: A MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 25.271 ACRES INTO PARCELS &Y
A, B, C, D, & E, LOCATED IN SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 7 - =) L
SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANAI — JOHN G CUMMINGS =
/7" =~ Ueensu Mo, 4770 =
SROFESSIONAL
mzs PLAT REM‘T&%%E“W / L < <‘$ RO &S
A 15 f%gm:ﬁd%cﬁmm THE A:PUCABLER?:" ' ¢ M%ﬂ : Mo gyt
ks S RIS T BRI TS OFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR ; SAIITEIAN

SCALE: 0B
: 1" = 200 JOB NO. REVISED:ADDING SERVITUDE s/zs/zcl
CHANGING SERV. SIZE 7/8/20

PATE: 3 /10,/2020




STAFF COMMENTS
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2022-3012-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 09/06/2022
Date of Report: 08/29/2022
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant: Rouse/Kingsmill, LLC
Representative: Gulf States Development Services, LLC — Jason Reibert
Location of Property: 50 Park Place, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: HC-3 Highway Commercial Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: A waiver of a portion of the required 10 foot planting buffers

and the required number of Class A & Class B trees within
the interior required planting buffers of the newly created
property. A reduction of the required street planting buffer.
Approval of the proposed landscape plan.

OVERVIEW

Request by applicant in a HC-3 Highway Commercial Zoning District for:

1. a waiver of a portion of the required 10 foot planting buffers on the north, east and west

sides of the property.

2. awaiver of the required buffers and required number of Class A & Class B trees within the
interior required planting buffers of the newly created property.
a reduction of the required street planting buffer.
4. approval of the proposed landscape plan.

w

STAFF COMMENTS

As per the Unified Development Code Sec.130-1976 (a) (1) — Street Planting areas -A street
planting area is the area along the street or road along which a property abuts which is designated
for the preservation of trees and for landscaping. If a property abuts only one street or road, the
street planting area shall be provided based on the depth of the property. Considering that the
existing parcel is more than 700 foot deep, a 35 foot front buffer is required where the grocery
store is currently located and a 25 foot front buffer is required for the new proposed parcel of
land. Class A and Class B trees and shrubs are also required to be provided within the buffers,
as per the UDC, Section 130-1976 (f) (1).

As per the Unified Development Code Sec.130-1977 (a), (b) & (e) (1) A buffer planting area is
defined as an area of land located along the side and rear property lines, common to adjacent
properties, designated for the preservation of trees and landscaping. Buffer planting areas
terminate at, and do not include any area within, street planting areas. Buffer planting areas shall
be designed to provide a horizontal distance and landscaped open space between properties.
Buffer planting area width shall be a minimum of ten feet and shall be planted with a minimum
of 1 Class A tree and 1 Class B tree every 30 feet.



As shown on the attached drawing the site is proposed to be developed as follow:

e 0.6 acre parcel to be subdivided from the existing grocery store site to be developed with
a drive thru restaurant.

e The existing grocery store is proposed to be renovated as an entrainment venue and a
swimming school.

The additional attached drawings show:

e The existing buffers and landscaping to be preserved. Note that the property was developed
before the adoption of the Unified Development Code and does not currently meet the
required number of trees, shrubs and buffer requirements.

e The proposed landscape plan showing additional trees to be provided within the existing
buffers and parking area and within the newly created 0.6 acre site.

While the proposed landscape plan does not meet all the current landscaping regulation, it will
greatly improve the appearance of the site. Also, the waiver of the interior buffers will facilitate
the circulation on the site and shared parking between the two commercial businesses.

Should the Board be in favor of the request waivers, it should be subject to the following:

e Providing a minimum of one double parking island within the existing parking rows where
there is no interruption and 1 Class A tree within the islands.



EMERALDIFORESTBLVD! |




(JULRSTATES

DEVELOPMENT
SErvices, LLC

TURNING IDEAS INTO REALITY

August 2, 2022

Helen Lambert

Assistant Director

Department of Planning & Development

St. Tammany Parish Government

21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471
P.O. Box 628, Covington, LA 70434

Re: Board of Adjustment Application
50 Park Place
Covington, LA 70433

Dear Helen,

Enclosed you will find the completed Board of Adjustment (BOA) Variance Request application for the
referenced project, per our recent discussions with Parish staff, to be placed on the September 6, 2022,
agenda.

As discussed, Gulf States Development Services has this property under contract for purchase to re-
development and re-tenant the current Rouses’ store. As part of this re-development, we will be creating
a new 0.604 at the southwest corner of the project through the resubdivision process as shown on the
attached site plan. A separate resubdivision application will be submitted to your office for this request.

Due to common property lines located in existing drive-aisles due to cross access and cross parking to be
established within the existing parking lot, a variance for the required landscape buffers and required
plantings is required as per below:

e A waiver of required 10’ landscape buffer and required number of Class “A" and "B" trees at the
north buffer (and associated adjacent parcel 10’ buffer at this common property line)

e A waiver of required 10’ landscape buffer and required number of Class “A" and “B" trees at the
east buffer (and associated adjacent parcel 10’ buffer at this common property line)

Enclosed are landscape plans prepared by Reich Associated which propose mitigation of the required
trees in the referenced buffers elsewhere on the project. A table and chart of the existing and proposed
planting are included on Sheet L4.0. These mitigation trees are placed within existing greenspace
already provided for on the project.

We appreciate you and your staff's time to date regarding this request and please advise if you have any
additional questions or need anything further to fully process this application.

R e e B Py VP T P R o ey R T S e P W T e e T N o g e e T YT T T e P S e 0 o e R T T e CR T T
DeEVELOPMENT ®* BROKERAGE * PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
109 New Camellia Boulevard, Suite 100 « Covington, Louisiana 70433 - 985-792-7385 + Fax 985-792-4392



Sincerely,

=

Jason Reibert
Vice President

Attachments

CC: Mike Saucier (w/ attachments)
Cathy Saucier (w/ attachments)
Rick Durham (w/ attachments)
Charles Merrell (w/ attachments)



August 1, 2022

Helen Lambert

Assistant Director

Department of Planning & Development

St. Tammany Parish Government

21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471
P.O. Box 628, Covington, LA 70434

Re: Board of Adjustment and Resubdivision Applications
50 Park Place
Covington, LA 70433

Dear Helen,

Please allow this letter to service as authorization from Rouse Holdings, L.L.C. for Gulf States
Development Services LLC to submit Board of Adjustment and Resubdivision applications on the
above property as part of their acquisition of the property which is currently under contract,
provided, however, the final approved Board of Adjustment approval and Resubdivision will not
be recorded until closing of the acquisition.

Please let me know if you need anything further at this time.

rd

Thomas B. Rouse
Manager of Rouse Holdings, L.L.C.



IS SOTANCA J COMMON NAVE

Acer rubrum grummandi
Orummand Fed flsple

Crisnarwa vinginiows |
Whke Fringetree

Eaoting/ R Maple

Gxinting /Lo Ok

Esting / Amarican Elm

it | Biach Wil

Esisting / Crape Mymie

Tl x avtanuata *Bavarnah'f
Savannah Haby

 Haren Exising {
M g Grape Myl
Megnaka viginiana; &
Swart By

Yaaadion sscendons |
Pand Cyprens

MAIN PARCEL

UIREMENTS
m»ﬂzk]‘éqn'ﬁ?fm': ORDINANCE REQUIRI

R

IR

PR —

MITIGATION KEY
WIS, ]

—

INTERIOR BUFFERS | gy
f

PARKING BUFFER | e

EXSTING TREE |-

241 PARKING SPACES
Doty 10
- 25,099 ACRES

HOTE Mo

DAXS WITHOUT

01 LANI?_?:&:PE ORDINANCE PLAN @

NOTE:

PER SECTION 130-1982 THE OWNER OR HIS AGENT SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF ALL
LANDSCAPE MATERIALS AND BARRIERS AS REQUIRED BY THE
unc.

LIGHTING MUST MEET COMMERCIAL STANDARDS PER
SECTION 1302014 OF UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE.
DUMPSTER AREA TO BE SCREENED BY A ' OPAQUE FENCE.

REQUIRED BUFFER | CLAGS ATREES | CLASS ATREES | CLASS B IREES | CLASS BTREES Aes I
BUFFERS DIMENSIONS | .REQUIRED- | .PROVIDED. | -REQUIRED. -PROVIDED- U
PARK PLACE DRNVE ’ - 1HOLF=45
35 BUFFER 446 1R0LF=22 22 (via credits) 1/20LF=22 22 (via credits) existng mnd provied b
WEST 10 11Ty ta : —
BUFFER a mv;u-alnr vater | 130LF=23 23 (via credils) 1730LF=23 23 (via credits) 0 uj
g’é“n‘“ %7 1B0LF=12 | 12 (viacredds) | 1OLF=12 12 {via credits) 0 [K
it asrangbose | (G0LFR20 | 20 (19 vicredis) | 1BOLFERD | 20 (vacrcit 0
g oo e 41 vicreds) v cetie) :
: INTERIOR NORTH 10] )
% i 123 1B0LF=4 4 130LF=4 4 0
E INTERIOR EAST 10 164 1R0LF=5 5 1/30LF=5 5 [
INTERIOR PARKING W st i Screen along
NIERER %lslnds | 1fsiand=26 | 26 (16 via existing) | none required o Perk Place Drive
TOTALS. "2 112 (35 via credits) 1] 86 (73 via credits) 45 &
OUTPARCEL N
REQUIRED BUFFER | CLASG A TREES | CLASSATREES | CLAS B TREES | CLASS B TREES PR =,
BUFFERS | DbENsions | REQURED. | -PROVIDED. | -REQURED: LROVIDED. (]
INTERIOR NORTH 10 , 3 a 9%
|eurrerouparce] 1P it 4 VRaLF=A 4 ’ I E
INTERIOR EAST 10° i " 5 4
purFeRoUTPARCE 1 VALP=S § YRLES g E <
ToTALS o ] o ) ) -1 <
20" woeur Sarv [~} -
s e Bt me 5
SITE DATA iy g
aZz
CALCULATED PARKING PARKING oxs
@ Subens 5
BUILDING  |BUILDING AREA REQUIRED PROVIDED E g 8
URBAN AIR
e | ATSESE, T8D 181 SPACES
GOLDFISH ROASON OATE
SWIM CLUB 10,000 S.F, TBD 60 SPACES
T 13 RELCORLED
7 SPACES
FARTFOaD 1,500 S.F.  [iseacepersoccormats pws tper| 18 SPACES
L] EMPLOYEE (4] + 7 SPACES REQT.
TOTALS | 59,098 SF. TBD 259 SPACES
rrocness sev,
NOT FOR
CoNATRUCTION.
! PLANT SCHEDULE
TREES CLASS BOTANICAL/COMMON NAME CAL SIZE
8 A ‘Acer rubfum drummeondii / Drummond Red Maple 25°Cel 10°-12°H X §5'-6'W
7 B ‘Chionanthus virginisus / White Fringetree 1.5°Cel B-10" Hx4-8' W
2 B liex x attenuata *Savannah® | Savannah Holly 15°Cal B10" Hx 48" W
8 B Lagerstoemia x Match Existing | Match Existing Crape Myrle 1.5 par bunk 8-10° Hx 468" W ! Frere
5 B Magnolia virginiana  SweetBay 1.5° per tunk 8-10° Hx4-8' W E
14 A Taxodium ascendens | Pond Cypress 25°Cal 1012 HX E'6'W el A—
EXISTING TREES
14 Existing / Red Maple BRETTIE
28 Esdsting / Live Oak LANDSCAPE DRONNICE PN
i 2 Exdsting / American Elm
4 Existing / Black Willow SHEET MO,
146 Existing / Crape Myrtle

L4.0




REICH

TREE PROTECTION NOTES

1, CONTRACTCR. SHALL NOT ALLOH AHF VEHCULMA TRAFTIC, PARIZNG OF VEHOLES, OFL
STOCKPILAG F EXCAVATED MATEAML R CONSTRUCTION ATERIALS INSOE GF TREE

1 PROTECT TREE ROOT 5YSTEMS FROMOAVATE DONE BY STRIPPING AND REGRADING.
LL EXEAVATION AHD GRADING WORK SHALL BE DONE BY HAD TOOLS WHLE VIORING.
WITHIN TREE DALINES.

4 PROTECT 5, SPLAGE,
o

5 MANTAN TREE PROTECTION FINGING W 030D CORDITION AT ALL TIWES, TREE.
PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE 4 PLACE PAIGR TO BEGIRHING ANY WORK AND SHALL
wummummnmﬁ.

L mmmumnmw THE WUIST BE APPROVED AND
'COORSRATED WITHLAHDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIGR TO ANY WORK O
CONTRACTOR RESPONELE FOR MMUIAL PRUIING AND TRIMANG (F NELDED) OF THE.
mmwmmmum»mmw oNCE

L memmmm LADSCAPE ARCHITECT,
wwmmmn«mwmmmmw

PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT
HIGHWAY 190 AT PARK PLACE

COVINGTON, LA

REvision DATE

PROGAEEL BET,
CONSTRUCTION,

01 REE PRESERVATION PLAN @ Dbl T by iz
T IWAGERY, TREE. WA TPV, SR

ozg;EE PRESERVATION LIST e T E R R T

e & v
_MMMH__W__}.NMQ_ bt _—_—
3 WINSOMTREE [NGAISTY | B W RPEITTIER - WELEATE | 0, e im0 T 1-SCRNTME ST - e
1717 CRAPE MTRTLES - 51 CREDITS | 11 18" CRAPE MRTLES - 33 ‘CAAPEMYRTLES -8 CREDITS | 134" WAPLE TREE -4 CRECAT e wramn
9+ 17 CRAPE MYRTLES - 77 CAEDITS | 2. 18 CRAPE MYRTLES -+ -alm TOTAL: 30 CAEDMTS | 2+ 24° WILLOW TREES - B CAEDITS :}WWWIWWNI
IE-IFLWE QAKTRERS- 4 cAEDrs TOTAL: 57 CREDITE 11 WRETREE doREDS i T
HE AT ML il TALE FRESERVATICH PL
JoIAL 14 cm. 03 TREE PROTECTION FENCING

SHEETNG.

L3.0




EXISTING
HOME DEPOT
(NOT A RART)

PROPOSED
REDEVELOPEMENT
HIGHWAY 190 at PARK PLACE
COVINGTON, LOUISIANA

]
T
| %i
LLdfo- 52
2l
s
m w
SF !
£
o !i
b -3
N« i
AN
[ ]
SITE DATA g
I T CALCU;.AT&% EERK'NG szxme @ZE??EOSED SITE PLAN im'LT.
URBAN AIR NORTH E_
vty | 4598 SF. TED 181 SPACES H
GOLDFISH d\g?‘
swiMcLus | 10,000 SF. T80 60 SPACES S
punnram &
FAST FOOD - JorACEs 8 SPACES &
oy 1,500 S.F. uum:mpmmwm 1 3 i
TOTALS | 58,088 SF. TED 259 SPACES 2 =0




% ING TREE PLAN ®

o

NOTE TAEE CAEDITS AND LOCATIONS BASED CFF OF
PROMDED Gl SHEET L& AND ATRIAL

"WAS HOT PROWOED, CALPER

IMAGERY, TREE SURVEY
INCHES TO BE VERIAED W RELD 440 ATLUSTED
ACCOROINGLY,

REICH

PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT
HIGHWAY 190 AT PARK PLACE

COVINGTON, LA

PROGRELS SET,
HOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION.

ALY 3 B2

FOR REVIEW
TRETTIE
EQSTHG TREEFLAN
SHEETHO.

L1.0




(0 2BUFFERS KEY
T commeserene

[1/7] [ wremon worrens ecuesss 10t nevoven

REICH

PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT
HIGHWAY 190 AT PARK PLACE

COVINGTON, LA

PROGRESS BET.
CONETRUCTION.

e

Y 382022

FOR REVIEW

AEETWILE
STEBUFFERS AHD.

01 EITE BUFFERS AND DIMENSIONS ® . . .;"“‘:r:.."—.

L2.0




04 INORTH BUFFER

03

EAST BUFFER

ICH

RE

PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT
HIGHWAY 190 AT PARK PLACE

COVINGTON, LA

ROVSION DATE

PROGAESS SET.
NOT FOR
COMSTRUCTION.

ALY 100

FOR REVIEW
SHEET TLE
sTEMoss
SHEET N,

L5.0




mm | ove | m |

s | smazeza | v |

:n!}nﬂ¢g¢nﬁ|e.u bl

f
:
llili,

ez ©

fiwvsoL 1o

AdCD d30Na3d

LY S THEE HOAVD WO S04 AL 'SLMILAE THU
‘SHOULTM00 Y3435 20 HOLLY IO 1T JHL W04 ANRIRONSTE
O STANEY JURCHLNY ONEAGADD HERYS HL

WAL BT S 35 OL 30 0N KYV1 SLNIWIA AT anN3oI

S3LON AIAYUNS TVYHINID

170 5774 AT QIS PO IV

N0 LA 15 "Z 10T 0 K14 TLLL CHY NG,

QFATE LSV "ol S 4NIA0N QALY “IA1 '
B NS GG 43 HOIINRNS SHYD ANVAWYL “LE "

3ONIHI4TH AININS

TS 0 AT KA OGO s o

‘G4 "L KAV
EETINITNS

HOSLI0ENS SHL S0

HOULYCHOD3Y 40 1D At 30 S
ava U000 40 ¥iT1)
uvo HOATIANGD SN LIS
E SN 20 INPALEY D BOUTTGG

ol o

d¥IA ALINIDIA

vg

OSSR SeeiY I SHL 0 D

(R01S) FAIMQ  HINOOTYS

[~}

60 ==

_ ot
T

TART FIVI JHVT

YNVISINOT 'HSIHVd ANVIWAVYL LS
LOIHLSIG ANV 94NESNIZTHO
1S¥3-11-IONVY ‘HLNOS-L-dIHSNMOL
S} NOILO3S NI @3LvNLs
8-2% v-Z S10TOLNI

, ¢lo14do NOISIAIQENS NOISIAIAENS JONIN

T NOSWOENS 0 3NT ATSHLEON

(5a¥s) QUYATIA0N LSTUOS CIVHERL




